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March 31, 2015 
 
 
Bob Seaquist, Chair 
Judiciary & Administration Committee Chair 
 
Dear Bob: 
 
This will serve to notify you that I am making the following appointments. Please be advised that the City Attorney, 
Mayor and City Clerk are reviewing all of the terms of each appointed office. These appointments are based on the 
best available information at this time and are subject to continued review.  Any updates or corrections may be made 
at a future time based on their findings.  
 
Board of Park Commissioners 
Reappoint Council Member Paul Medinger, 2508 26

th
 Street South, for another two (2) year term ending  

April 16, 2017. 
 
Reappoint Council Member Ryan Cornett, 920 Wall Street, for another two (2) year term ending April 16, 2017. 
 
Council Majority of the above appointments is needed and will be appreciated.  
 
City Plan Commission 
Reappoint Council Member James Cherf, 511 Main Street, for another three (3) year term ending April 9, 2018. 
 
Heritage Preservation Commission 
Reappoint Council Member Ryan Cornett, 920 Wall Street, for another two (2) year term ending April 16, 2017. 
 
Library Board 
Replace Cindy Halter with Randy Nelson, N1478 Meadow Ridge Road, for a three (3) year term ending March 31, 2018. 
 
Confirmation of the above appointments is needed and will be appreciated.  
 
Aviation Board 
Replace Jeff Schroeder with Mike Giese (County Board Supervisor), 1067 Lauderdale Place North, Onalaska, for the 
residue of a five (5) year term ending January 11, 2020. 
 
For FYI purposes only.  Council approval is not needed for the above appointment. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Mayor Tim Kabat 
 
TK:hs 
 
Cc: City Clerk, City Attorney 
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